

# University of North Dakota UND Scholarly Commons

**University Senate Meeting Minutes** 

Elwyn B. Robinson Department of Special Collections

5-1-1986

May 1, 1986

University of North Dakota

Follow this and additional works at: https://commons.und.edu/und-senate-minutes

#### **Recommended Citation**

University of North Dakota. "May 1, 1986" (1986). *University Senate Meeting Minutes*. 188. https://commons.und.edu/und-senate-minutes/188

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Elwyn B. Robinson Department of Special Collections at UND Scholarly Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in University Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of UND Scholarly Commons. For more information, please contact und.commons@library.und.edu.

# MINUTES OF THE UNIVERSITY SENATE MEETING

May 1, 1986

1.

The May meeting of the University Senate was held at 4:05 p.m. on Thursday, May 1, 1986, in room 7, Gamble Hall. Ed Chute presided.

2.

The following members of the Senate were present:

Clifford, Thomas J. Akers, Thomas K. Askim, Mary Beiswenger, Lyle Bender, Myron Berg, Carol Bostrom, A. Joy Bostrom, Donald E. Chute, Edward J. Clark, Alice Dahl, Ivan Dando, William A. Davis, Jeremy DeMers, Judy Fletcher, Alan Frein, George

Frigard, Mark Gurule, Steven Hamerlik, Gerald Hampsten, Elizabeth Hampsten, Richard Hisey, Philip Hoffarth, Al Johnson, A. William Johnson, Debbie Kinghorn, Norton D. Knull, Harvey Korbach, Robert Kweit, Mary Lee, Randy H. Markovich, Stephen C. Nielsen, Monty

O'Kelly, Bernard Odegard, John Olson, Myrna Omdahl, Lloyd B. Perrone, Vito Poochigian, Donald Pynn, Ronald E. Ramsett, David Sauter, Mary Kay Schubert, George Schwartz, Paul Smith, Johnny P. Stoltz, Mark Tuttle, Richard Walsh, William Warner, Edward

The following members of the Senate were absent:

Blickensderfer, D.
Bodine, Dale
Boyd, Robert
Crawford, Glinda
Elsinga, Lillian
Geiger, Leslie
Glessner, David
Harrison, Jeff
Henry, Gordon
Hess, Carla
Hill, Richard L.

Hinsvark, Inez
Jackson, Jon
Jacobsen, Bruce
Johnson, Tom
Kannowski, Paul B.
Keel, Vernon
Loendorf, Lawrence
McElroy-Edwards, J.
Norman, Ernest J.
O'Donnell, Sheryl
O'Kelly, Marcia
Oring, Kay

Oring, Lewis
Rowe, Clair
Rowley, C. Stevenson
Rylance, Daniel
Tomasek, Henry
Traynor, Paul
Trentadue, Jesse
Uherka, David J.
Winger, Milton
Wosepka, Thomas E.
Wrenn, William J.

3.

Mr. Hisey moved that the minutes of the April 3, 1986, meeting be approved as distributed. Ms. DeMers seconded the motion which was voted upon and carried unanimously.

4.

Mr. Nielsen presented the tentative list of Candidates for Degrees in May, 1986, and moved that the list be approved for recommendation to the State Board of Higher Education for the awarding of the degrees indicated, upon satisfactory completion of the work of the present semester. Ms. Clark seconded the motion which was voted upon and carried unanimously. (See attachment # 1.)

5.

In the absence of Chair Lynn Kubousek, Mary Wright presented the report of the Curriculum Committee. Ms. Hampsten moved to receive the report. Mr. Kinghorn seconded the motion which was voted upon and carried unanimously.

Mary Wright presented the new program in Peace Studies and said that the credit for P.S. 370, Nuclear Weapons should be changed to read, 6 credits. Ms. Hampsten moved approval of the new program in Peace Studies. Mr. Perrone seconded the motion. Discussion followed. The motion was voted upon and carried by a vote of 41 for, 4 against and 3 abstaining. (See attachment # 2.)

6.

Zena Beth McGlashan, Chair of the Faculty Research Committee, presented the committee's annual report. Mr. Akers moved to receive the report. Mr. Gurule seconded the motion which was voted upon and carried unanimously. (See attachment # 3.)

7.

The list of Senator's Committee Preferences from the Committee on Committees was presented. Mr. Akers moved to remove the name of Duane Ollerich as the Medical School representative on the Curriculum Committee, as he is not eligible to serve because of his position as administrator, and to add the name of John Martsolf. Ms. DeMers seconded the motion which was voted upon and carried by a vote of 46 for and 1 abstaining.

Mr. Chute called for a vote to break the tie between Richard Johnson and A. Hasan for membership on the Faculty Instructional Development Committee. A vote was taken and Richard Johnson was declared elected by a vote of 24 to 18 with 8 abstaining.

Mr. Chute called for a vote to break the tie between Ernest Norman and William Bolonchuk for membership on the Funding or Enrollment Emergency Committee. A vote was taken and Ernest Norman was declared elected by a vote of 28 to 12 with 9 abstaining.

Mr. Schwartz moved to amend the list by adding an X by the name of Patricia Warcup on the Honors Committee since 3 people must be elected to that committee to replace the 3 members who are going off the committee. The motion to amend was seconded, voted upon and carried by a vote of 41 for, 1 against and 4 abstaining.

Mr. Chute called for a vote to break the tie between Sharon Lambeth and Sukhvarsh Jerath for membership on the Student Academic Standards Committee. A vote was taken and Sharon Lambeth was declared elected by a vote of 30 to 12 with 6 abstaining.

Mr. Lee moved adoption of the ballot. The motion was seconded, voted upon and carried unanimously. (See attachment # 4.)

8.

F. D. Holland, Jr., Chair of the Library Committee, presented an interim report of the Library Committee. Mr. Warner moved that the report be received. The motion was seconded, voted upon and carried unanimously. (See attachment # 5.)

Mr. Hamerlik moved to receive the report of the Student Policy Committee regarding the misuse of computer facilities. The motion was seconded, voted upon and carried by a vote of 44 for and 2 abstaining. Mr. Hamerlik moved to adopt the recommended policy regarding the misuse of computer facilities. Mr. O'Kelly seconded the motion which was voted upon and carried by a vote of 45 for, 1 against and 1 abstaining. (See attachment # 6.)

10.

Mr. O'Kelly, Chair of the Committee on Centennial Fund Procedures, presented the committee's report and moved that the University Senate establish a committee to be known as the UND Foundation Faculty Grants Committee with the guidelines as follows:

Membership:

One faculty member from each of the centers, colleges, and schools offering baccalaureate degree curricula and

the Law School

Director of Research and Program Development (non-voting, advisory)

Director of Instructional Development (non-voting, advisory)

Terms:

Faculty--three years with approximately one-third elected each year

Directors--concurrent with office

Selection:

Faculty--elected by and from the faculties of the respective centers, colleges, and schools and assume responsibilities May 1

Directors--ex officio

Functions and Responsibilities:

- 1. Receive and review faculty/staff requests for project support from unrestricted income of the UND Foundation or from income restricted as to purpose (where relevant) but not as to unit; transmit proposals with appropriate recommendations to the Vice President for Academic Affairs and the President for their recommendations and transmittal to the Executive Vice President and Board of the Foundation.
- 2. Meet at least once each year with the Foundation Executive Vice President and Board (or its representatives) to discuss short-range and long-range fund-raising needs of the academic sector and establish, in preparation for these annual meetings, mechanisms for receiving and reviewing suggestions about those needs from the academic departments, the deans, and the Vice President for Academic Affairs.

Submit Written Report to Senate Secretary:

April 15

Report to Senate: May

The motion was seconded, voted upon and carried by a vote of 46 for and 1 abstaining.

11.

The Senate heard the first reading of a recommendation from the Senate Executive Committee to change Senate Bylaws, under Officers, the first sentence being changed to delete the words in bold face and brackets: At the first meeting following the seating of the new members of the Senate, a Chairman and Vice-Chairman shall be elected from among the elected members. They shall serve terms of one year. Nominations shall be made from the floor. [and the balloting shall be secret.]

The Chair announced that the vote on the Senate Bylaws Change would be held at the next regular Senate meeting.

12.

Mr. Lee presented the recommendation from the Senate Executive Committee to add the following to the Standing Rules of the Senate to change the voting procedure to conform to state law:

All votes of the Senate shall be open, public votes.

(a) All non-procedural votes shall be roll call votes, with the votes of each member present being made public at the meeting. The vote of each member present shall be recorded in the minutes. At the conclusion of the call of the roll, the Secretary shall announce the result, which shall be the official vote of the Senate on the matter unless challenged by a

Senator before the next item of business is begun. Unless the Secretary accepts the result claimed by the challenger, the roll shall be called again and the Secretary shall announce the result of the recall. The result of each roll call vote of the Senate shall be recorded in the minutes.

(b) Procedural votes, including votes on motions to receive reports, may proceed without roll call, by voice or hand according to the direction of the Chair; the Chair shall announce the result of the vote, which result shall be recorded in the minutes and, unless challenged by a Senator prior to the commencement of the next item of business, shall be the official result. Upon a challenge, the Chair may proceed to a re-vote, or may instead call a roll call vote; should the Chair call for a roll call vote, the voting shall proceed as governed under subparagraph (a), above.

He moved approval of the recommendation. The motion was seconded, voted upon and carried by a vote of 43 for, 1 against and 1 abstaining.

13.

Mr. Akers moved to adjourn. The motion was seconded, voted upon and carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 4:57 p.m.

Monty Nielsen Secretary

#### TENTATIVE

#### NOT FOR PUBLICATION

University of North Dakota Office of Admissions and Records

LIST OF CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

May 11, 1986

GRADUATE SCHOOL
Dean A. William Johnson

#### DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF ARTS

Calvin DeWitt Gruver Albert David Burnham Meredith Ann Medler

#### DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

Terrance Arnold Hjelmstad Sue Ann Olenoski

#### DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Scott Addison Barman Conrad Eugene Davidson Mark Leslie Haugen Gertrude Hanke Jacoby Thomas Michael Mohr Jeremy Reiskind

#### DEGREE OF SPECIALIST DIPLOMA

Bonita M. Gurno

# DEGREE OF MASTER OF ACCOUNTANCY

Donna Joann Altepeter Nancy Lee Belknap Rocky Dean Engberg Darrell Alan Flynn Edward John Gillig Jonathan D. Holter Craig Hamilton Mell James Robert Puetz Brenda Krebs Todd

### DEGREE OF MASTER OF ARTS

Gary Norris Albrightson Jan E. Ankrum Mary Beth J. Barder Daniel Jacob Bender Marcella Lou Blikre Robert Earl Bradshaw Marie Carter Brooks Nancy Earhart Burt Debora Beth Conner Guy Arnold Domm Timothy Gene Driscoll Teresa K. Geigle Keith DeWayne Green Mark L. Healy Karen Louise Jorde Audrey Ann Kazmierczak Louis Alan Larson Janet Faye Daley Lysengen Gregory Alan McNary Kirsten Ann Meyer Roberta A. Mohr Brian T. O'Hara Elaine Marie Porter Mary Beth Scanlon Daniel Lee Scharf Brett Eric Schur Jennifer Joan Stempel Paul A. Temanson Jay Howard Thoreson Timothy Paul Tinius Stacie Smith Varnson Carol Lea Winkelmann Ippoliti Naomi Helen Yaeger

#### DEGREE OF MASTER SCIENCE

Deborah Ann Atragchi Diane Jean Berg Lisa L. Borden-King Dawn Klevberg Botsford Michael Lynn Brisben Kabuika Ngoy Butamina Brent Allen Carlson Steve Martin Champa Katherine Marie Dahl Gerianne Davis Anita Karyl Decker Paul John Ebertz Star Marie Ferdinand Cheryl Lynne Gardner Steven James Gustafson Marcia A. Healy Rebecca Gwen Anderson Hill

# DEGREE OF MASTER OF SCIENCE (CONT.)

Steve Chih Hsiung Deanna Marie Jones Michael Dimitris Kestoras Dennis Ward Konkel Mary Jane Koponen Karen Young Kreil Gregory Palmer Larson Barbara Lynn Macdonald Dolores Marie Marken Marjorie McCullagh Hamid Moheb Paul David Munyer Gem-Kang Nieh Corrine Anderson Novlesky Lloyd A. Olson Denise Diane Olson Martell Gail Marie Owan Karen Louise Radtke Kathryn Ann Scheving Ray William Shigley Kathy Ann Smart Jean Myers Stevenson David Alan Stuckey Gary Douglas Winbourn Dolores Kabanuck Wood Bruce Joseph Zobeck

#### DEGREE OF MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Neal E. Arnold Kevin Jon Dahl Julie Ann Haas Philip Martin Harris Clifton Arnold Haynes Jr. Robert Gregg Hunsaker Gerard William Kuchinsky Ted John Kuusisto Jeffrey William Macdonald Michael Paul MacIver David Everett McNinch David Jon Mikkelson Matthew Jay Mondry Vincent Douglas Moore Juanita M. Rendon Michael James Sohnly Glenn Eugene Togstad Ross Clyde Tremblay Larry Edward Trower Mark Peter Voorhis Daniel Russell Zink

# DEGREE OF MASTER OF EDUCATION

Penny Sue Ackerland Marilyn C. Buresh Rocklyn Gordon Cofer Cary Michael Eades Dan R. Furaus Susan Murry Gerenz Debra Dee Grabinger Gordon R. Gulseth Thomas Guy Hesford Elizabeth Josephine Hick Marken James Houle Shelly Ann Hughes Kenton Ray Kalamaha James Francis Keating, Jr. Delette Zimmerman Lemon Sally Ann Martinson Vivian F. Meiers Larry Paul Nybladh Wayne Steven Quick Karen Kresl Zabel

#### DEGREE OF MASTER OF FINE ARTS

Joy L. Flynn-Knutson Kirsten Lee Kargel Brian Patrick Mesun Judith Christine Miller

#### DEGREE OF MASTER OF MUSIC

Kristian Dean Eylands Conrad H. Miska

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

Dean Bernard O'Kelly

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Mark Alan Aakhus
Cash Hennessy Aaland
Carter Paul Aasen
Bruce Michael Allen
Susan Jo Altenburg
Kristin Jean Anderson
Susan Rona Anderson
Mary Jo Arnold
Gail Ann Baker
Marie Kathleen Banick
James A. Becker
Rita A. Binfet
Jeffery Blaine Birst
Jean Mary Bjerke
Sandra Ann Bjorklund-Dohn

Lori Ann Blachford Shelli Lee Blais Lowell Robert Blikre Gregory Dale Bolstad Brenda Gay Boone Peter Orbin Brandvold Leslie Marie Brekke Tracy Marie Briggs Ignacio Briseno Todd Daniel Burianek Sarah May Burrill Alana Joyce Busch Julia Mae Butz Bart Gregory Carroll Gregory Scott Carroll William Robert Chase Joanne Elaine Clites Consuelo Maria Concepcion Ellen Crawford Cheryl R. Curfman Jeffrey Lloyd Dale Christina Elizabeth Dando France Jill Daney Catharine Margaret Davies Lori Ellan Davis Heather Ann Doerksen Thomas Etienne Domek Paul Dennis Douville Mark Christopher Dragich Monique Theresa Dubore Kyle Paul Dufault Norman Richard Dufault, Jr. John Philip Egesdal Brian James Egstad Roberta Kathleen Ell Scott Conrad Engel Odobofo A. Etukudo Kelly Suzanne Evenson Dwain Edward Fagerlund Melaine Elise Fajen Linda M. Ferderer Carla Fay Field James Lee Fish Karen Marie Fitzmaurice Kiam-Wah Foo

Nancy Lee Frederickson
Michelle Claire Garry
Rick Wayne Garster
John Paul Goetz
Laura Leona Gray
Jacqueline Kaye Greenwood
Timothy Merlin Gross
Daniel Elvin Gustafson

Susan Beth Hagen David Duane Hagler Kamille Rae Hammer Shawn Michael Hammes John Wesley Hancock Jeffrey Alvin Harsch Ann Catherine Hedahl Shari Lynn Hegvik Karen Leslie Heinsohn T. Helmer Heller Diedtra Lorraine Henderson Theresa Robyn Hill Nikole Hink Shelly Katherene Hoganson Sandra Rae Hvidsten Mark Jeffrey Isaacson Corinne Roberta Iseminger Darren Ray Iverson Kevin Joel Jeffrey Denise Rita Jelinek Samuel Steven Johnson Read Brownson Kee Jeanne Marie Kilzer Robert Jerome Klick Danny Eldon Knopfle Todd E. Knutson Randy Micheal Korgel Kurt Jon Kosmatka Christi Lynne Kracht Laurie Rae Krick Kimberly Kaaren Kysar Irene Marie LaFontaine-BearRunner Jennifer Jean Langan Rebecca J. LeFebvre Linda Rachel Licata Dana Jena Lizakowski Mary Chris Locken William John Light Shona Jane MacAngus Cathy Lynn Marks Brent James Mattson Brian Dennis McBride Francine McClendon Bruce Charles McKay Thomas Jay McSparron James Charles Middlemiss Julie Rae Miller Lori Lynn Miller Michael Daniel Moore Kerry L. Morris Aaron Morrison Virginia Leigh Muirhead Joe A. Myszkowski Frederick James Nelson

Tom Noll Lisa Ann Novacek Joel David Nybo Kathryn Jane O'Hehir Scott Garrett Olds Michael Paul Olson Silvia Ceulia Orellana-Rojas Terrie Lynn Pearson Daniel Joseph Pecka Harold Rock Pederson Mechele Marie Peterson Pamela Elaine Peterson Michael Allen Pfremmer Sharon Faust Presley Maureen Carolyn McKenna Pung Tina Louise Rada Robert Monroe Radspinner Brian Lee Reinke Dwight Anthony Richter Michelle Marie Richter Jeffrey Gordon Ridl James Floyd Rippy Margaret Ann Roberts Scott Andrew Robson Susan Lori Rothberg Linda Kay Rowe Johnny Lee Russell David Jon Saggau John Randall Salter III Gregory James Saxvik Lynn Marie Schrag Caroline Marie Schrunk Cynthia M. Selzler Ho-Kong Alfred Shum Suzanne Marie Sinclair Anne Christine Miska Smith Michael Edwin Snell Heidi Ann Spicer James Edward Staebler Jason Lucas Stewart Terry Dean Stratton James LeRoy Sudenga Timothy James Swenson Elaine I. Thompson Randall James Trebelhorn Ricky Allen Trontvet Jenifer Ellen Urff Desiree Dawn Varner Brent Joseph Viger William Vincent Volesky Kathleen Lee Wade Helen Catherine Walker James Leigh Walman John Thomas Walsh

Nancy Ellen Wavrin
Joel Leslie Wells
Carol Aletha Welte
Laura Kay Willard
William Robert Williams
Leslie Ann Willson
Alicia Diana Yaconis-Bata
Dale Eugene Zacher
Kelly Ann Zimmerman

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Bradley Charles Aafedt Jon Karl Aarsvold Carl Anton Adamek Billie J. Adams Jeffrey Donald Alberts William Edward Altringer James Marcus Andersland Ted Richard Aulich Feng-chuan Hsiao Baldwin Douglas Milton Bartsch David Allen Bauer Lori A. Beyer Thomas Bezdicek Russell Joel Bly Carrie Anne Boldish Lana Rae Borowicz Wesley Allen Borowski Lisa Marie Boule Inez Elizabeth Briley Bruce Lowell Brown Mark Edward Burkhardt Kendal Scott Burkhart Curtis Lowell Carlson John Hagen Carlson Jiwoo Cha Victoria Ann Kathleen Clarke Robert Alan Claytor John Thomas Cleveland Curtis John Connell Kurt Douglas Crockett Jay P. Croy Cathy Ann Cull Tague David Damberg Nancy Jean De Boer Richard Carl Degerstrom Melissa Lynn DeMars Patricia Marie Diehl Gregory John Dufault Cindy Kay Else Theodore Kenneth Engh Margit Ellen Erickson Susan Rae Erickson

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (CONT.)

Dhru Scott Girard Gregory C. Glasner Scott Allan Goecke David Daniel Goodwin Barbara Lynn Gordon Eldon Dale Gormsen Sherri Lynn Graff Kenneth Allen Gutzmer John Albert Hariu Kathleen Anne Harris Jennifer Conklin Heglund Scott Alvin Houser Kevin Jon Howe Ady W. Huebner Michael Wayne Jones Nora Ellen Keating Paul John Keller Christopher Francis Kemp Joseph Jay Kisch Bradley Dean Knutson Bradley Craig Knutson Voneelya Marie Knutson Melinea Marie Knutt Thomas Dean Koch Mark Julian Kopchynski Heather Jane Kraft Scott Stafford Kroeber Dianne Marie Kube Mark Richard Kuester Gregory A. Kurtz LaRae Marie Kuusisto Irene Marie LaFontaine Grace Mui Leng Lai Brian James Larson Lee Gerald Larson Grant Miles Lindstrom Allan James Luistro Joseph A. Maertens Michael Harlan Magnuson Greg Bruce Markeson Mary Louise Martian James W. Martinson Allan Arthur Mayer Daniel A. McCowan David Patrick McGaulev Kari Kay McIntire Terence Steven Meagher Daniel Paul Michelsen Kathleen Ann Moen Indika Jeanne Morris Roland Christian Mower Kevin Dale Moxness Richard Joseph Mullner Kristin Virginia Murphy

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (CONT.)

Dean Allen Murray Lisa Mary Neitzel Teresa Ann Nelson Thomas Michael Nelson Michael James Nicolai Mark Wesley Niewoehner Gregory T. Nill Brent Lee Olson Linda May Olson Mandy Jo Olson Mark Andrew Olson Steven Eugene Opdahl Celeste Kim Peach Kory Jon Peterson Michele Mary Peterson Gayl L. Petsinger Troy Darin Pierce Ronald R. Piper Rick John Potrament Michael Ragan Penny ZoAnn Railing Dean Edward Redmann Karen Beth Reinke Andrew James Rollin Bryan Charles Roney Michael David Rubin Amy Elizabeth Saari Salem Saber Salem Landy Dean Sandahl Steven Jon Scherr David John Schlender Leslie Anne Schlosser Margaret Mary Schmalz James Michael Schober James F. Schroeder II Robert Anthony Schultz David DeVern Schwenn LaRae Julie Schwenn Marlo Brian Seaver Michael L. Selby Dean David Severson Brian Gerard Sevigny Kevin Joseph Sevigny Thomas Allen Shaw Anne Christine Miska Smith Kirk Edward Smith Kevin Dean Spivey Craig Randall Sprenger Curtis John Stahn Tracy Summers Holly Renee Terrell Mary E. Thom Elizabeth Ann Thomas Ingrid M. Thorson Brian James Tilton

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (CONT.)

Barbara Jean Toussaint
John Dale Tuchscherer
Brent Joseph Viger
Ray W. Wade
Maria Lynn Weller
Janis L. Wiens
Thomas Paul Wirtz
Kelly Marion Young
Erin Edith Younggren

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CHEMISTRY

Steven Balagan
Julie Anne Fettig
Kristen Lee Johnson
James Andrew Morley
Sumitra Rao Ness
Kathryn Benedict Norrix
Theresa Jo Schmaltz

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN GEOLOGY

James Drayton McGurren

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FISHERY & WILDLIFE BIOLOGY

Glen Alan Sargeant

# CENTER FOR TEACHING AND LEARNING Dean Vito Perrone

### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

Clifford Donald Abrahamsom Joan Rebecca Anderson Susan Renae Anderson Deborah Rae Andrew Beth Renae Andersen Elizabeth Marie Baab Mary Lou Babinski Tammy Kay Bartsch Todd Del Bertsch JoAnne Cecile Blue Doreen Maria Bohm Lisa Mae Bosworth Nina Jane Buchl Teresa A. Bunday Terry Jean Burns Michele Patrice Butala Julie Renee Bylin Brent Alan Carney Bart Gregory Carroll Jeffrey William Carter

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION (CONT.)

Denise Elaine Charging William Oscar Cook Cynthia Ann Cortese Erin Mikell Crough Steven James Philip Dalager Renee Marie Daley Patricia Diane Daniel Penny Davis Suzie Ann DeCoteau June Sharon DeLorme Denise Marie Demers Robert Bruce Demmers Mark R. Dempsey Veronica J.H. Dockter Sheila Marie Drugan Donna Mary Dunlap Cheryl Ann Effhauser Elizabeth Jean Efta Lynn Anthony Fettig Carol J. Fischer Kelly Ann Flanagan Judy Halvorson Fossum Crystal Michelle Fox Johanna Frances Furuseth Laurie Marie Gader Lisa Christine Geritz Dori Jean Gjestvang Jean Frances Gobell Bernie Charles Gorman Gary Robert Gotz Gail F. Gourde Lynnette Robin Gulland Jackie Lee Gumeringer Sheila Ann Halcrow James Mariner Haney Kim Marie Healy Bonnie Jean Helt Christine Louise Hermes Clay Bradley Houselog Katharine Charlotte-Hed Iverson Dianne Margaret Jackman Janet Elaine Johnson Elizabeth Ann Kartes Sharon Kay Klink-Gunderson Carol Marie Knott Carol Marie Knott Karolyn Jean Kobetsky Michelle Rae Kraemer Andrea Mary Kramer Francine D. Kuznia Ella Mae LaRocque Julie L. Laschkewitsch, Roberta Jo Leier Pamela Jane Lenz

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION (CONT.)

Beverly Jean Lien Carolyn Marie Lillemoen Caroline Marie Love Connie Kaye Lynn Loy Brenda Louise Mac Donald Matt W. Malm Grant Wayland Martell Kris Michele McConnell-Drees Jennifer Jolean McLean Michael Allen McLean Muriel Della Meichsner Jill Marie Miller Wendy Renae Miller Danette Marie Muggli Elizabeth Joyce Nagel Robert Edward Nelson Mary Ellen Novacek Kelly Ann Obritsch Timothy Eugene Okland Jerry Roman Paulson Sherry R. Peterson Michael Charles Pettit Barbara Lynn Puppe Jeffrey Scott Ramey Thomas Paul Rettig Ruth Caroline Retzlaff Patricia Ann Roatch Sue Zane Teresa Rowe Darcy Jo Santangelo Linda Louise Schacht Patricia Ann Schmidt Michael John Sczepanski Jodi Lynn Schmeichel Kelli Denise Slominski Arnette Mamie Smith RaeAnn Dee Sogge Mary Esther Solemsaas Kathryn M. Sondrol Linda Ruth Streyle Nadine C. Tepper Marilyn Jane Thompson Tana Renee Thorfinnson Lisa Ray Tolbert Jane Adelle Vanerstrom Dona Jane Wade Lynda Marlene Wagner Nancy Jo Walior L. Ann Wentz Cynthia Lou West-Pic Laurie Jean Widman Lisa Michelle Wiken Jo-Anne Angeline Yearwood Erin Edith Younggren Curtis Jerome Zander Monte Andrea Zingleman

# SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND MINES Dean Alan G. Fletcher

### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

John Stephen Berger Clare Teresa Coffey Jeffrey Scott Eckroth Kenneth William Goebel Timothy Scott Hagen Mohammed Ashraful Islam Mark Steven Jesh Gregory Allan Kautzman Leo Harding LaBelle Steven William Linder Paul James Mack Donn Kevin Nystedt Anil Parmar William H. Puffe Joan Marie Richards Timothy Michael Russell Khaled I. Suleiman James Edward Uhlir, Jr. Barbara Ann Walz Timothy Marlow Westby Shams Uz Zoha

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING

Steven Joseph Brossart Darrell Ray Hournbuckle Douglas Robert Hughes Douglas Jay LaMont Jody Marie Larson Mitchell Neal Meland Gordon Odin Olson Terryl Lynne Olson David Pawlikowski Yow Choy Sak Lee-Chit Sew Patrick James Spilman Donn Richard Steffen Tatt Cheong Tang John Michael Thompson Todd A. Vonasek

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

Carter Paul Aasen
Herbert Bradley Berscheid
Brian Jeffrey Blair
Jeffery Eugene Bradshaw
Mark Edward Burkhardt
Gregory Allen Carlstrom
David Cheng Chuan Chan
David W. Cleland
Kenneth LeRoy Clemen

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING (CONT.)

Susan Beth Griffin Ernest Angelo Gust Bradley John Hartmann Michael LeRoy Limke Bassam M. Limoun David Michael Lubbers Keith Raymond Maile William Todd Mills Mark Steven Nelson Mark Robert Ness Jeffrey James Novacek David Frank Olson Thomas Mark Opheim Timothy W. Rand Mark Allen Rodahl Wayne Raymond Roller Mehdi E. Rowshanaee Salem Saber Salem Donald Eric Scheck Fredrick Kelly Schiller Michael Lee Smith Mark Douglas Steinbach Sugianto Dennis Frank Teske Scott Viggo Thomsen Eric Leon Thoreson Wilfred John Traeger, Jr. David Neal Tufte Bruce Albert Wehri Michael John Williamson Brad Paul Ydstie

### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT

Marvin Dean Almquist
Terrence Mark Boyle
Gerardo Manfred Enkerlin
Ronald Arlen Haltli
Richard John Harwood
Daniel T. Ketelle
Timothy Lee Olson
Gregory Mark Reilly
John Michael Thompson

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN GEOLOGICAL ENGINEERING

James Leslie Joyce Mark Richmond McDonald Michael James Skibicki Daryl Lee Uran

### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Warren Douglas Aho Marvin Dean Almquist Robert Joseph Baer Lori Kay Blaisdell Terrence Mark Boyle Timothy Michael Clifford Robert Merritt Erickson Barry Earl Fiedler Carlos Adolfo Fiol Thomas Wayne Floura Kurt Eric Groeger Michael J. Gronholm Glen Francis Haas Bradley R. Hall Brent Lee Harris Edward James Hilts James Edward Johnson Dennis Albert Kennedy Bill Jeffery Lizakowski Scott Edman Manz John D. McBane Dennis Paul Mischel Kevin L. Nordenstrom Timothy Lee Olson Barbara Louise O'Toole Gregory Mark Reilly David Allan Ruder Dean M. Schantzen Leslie Renee Serrin Terry B. Solberg Bret Ramon Torgerson James Jay Van Bramer Michael Leslie Wennen Beverly Ann Westacott

COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS
Dean Bruce C. Jacobsen

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

Sherri Mae Enger Anne Claudia Jorgenson Gregory Lee Longtin Aaron Harold Novodvorsky

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF MUSIC

Sylvia Ann Franklin Eugene Matthew Holkup Jonathan Alan Lucht

### COLLEGE FOR HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT Dean Henry J. Tomasek

### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE STUDIES

Jeanelle A. Arch Joann Marie Chaput Donald Patrick Conley David Wesley Coons Eugene Lynus DeLorme Linda Michele Fisk Douglas E. Flom Cordell Arthur Fontaine Andrew Thomas Freeman Douglas Eugene Johnson Laine Paul Koster Kyle John Muus Randall James Olson Elizabeth Ann Ryckman Randall Norbert Sickler Cary Genell Steele Michael S. Trygg Kip Keat Viau Sandra Marie Walford Edward Earl Woodley BeckyJo Lynn Zacher

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH, PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND RECREATION

Thomas Lowell Barsness Susan Marie Colter Todd Allen Dobberstein Brent Robert Finlay Micky K. Habeck Susan Ivy Johnson Shon Angela Kaelberer Tim Duane Loven Laurie Elizabeth Mackowick Matt W. Malm Susan Rae Melby Betsy Lucille Morris Mary Cushing Noble-Reiman Brenda Lee Olson Gaillord James Peltier Bruce Garfield Reichert Leslie Anne Schlosser Leslie Anne Schlosser Tracy Lynn Severn Scott Ervin Swartwoudt Cynthia Marie Waliser Dawn K. Zimney

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HOME ECONOMICS

Debra Joy Bengs
Gary Michael Chwialkowski
Darcy Ann Deutscher
Cheryl Denise Evans
Jane Leslie Gause
Terese Suzanne Johnson
Catherine Lynn Munn
Denise Suzanne Noeske
June Elaine Piper
Joyce W. Porter
Wendy Ann Spilde
Jamie Sue Stang
Theresa Elsie Thibaudeau
Rhonda Lee Zimmerman

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY

Mark Arnold Altendorf Carter Brian Anderson Evan R. Anderson Paris Arnold Barsness Brian August Brossart Francis Charles Bruggman David Dean Denich Alan David Denney Robert V. Dupont James Paul Ferguson Merlin John Fischer Roland Clifford Flattum-Riemers Albert Henry Fortman, Jr. Scott Michael Haen Scott A. Hanson Lance Leonard Hilbert Michael Dean Hosna Jay Richard Johnson Edwin Lee Kracl Jay David Neppel James Merle Reimer Chad Verner Rhen Jeffrey James Ryan John Russell Sansburn Craig Harold Schmidt Mark Allen Sjoberg Esther Jean Thompson Joel D. Walker Daniel Earl Welsh Lynn Michelle Wolf

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN LIBRARY SCIENCE & AUDIOVISUAL INSTRUCTION

Donna L. Rieske

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

Pamela Kay Edgar Kim E. Knittel Tamera Jean Thoreson

### DEGREE OF BACHELOR SCIENCE IN SOCIAL WORK

Pauline Margaret Bina Teresa Marie Brock Janet Marie Coulombe William T. Davis Eugene Lynus DeLorme Judith A. Eidenschink Katherine Mary Felix Kathryn M. Hall Linda Ham Patricia Ann Jackson-Benson Janice Ruth Lindberg Wendy Sue Link Kristy Kay Palmer Martha Ann Rosencrans Karla Renee States Trisha Marie Stegman Howard K. Walker Jeannette L. Welty-Lindquist Lori Jean Ziemba

# COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION Dean Clair D. Rowe

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Jon Karl Aarsvold Todd Michael Albro Kenneth John Alme Karla Jean Anderson Kirk Evert Anderson Steven Kent Anderson David Ray Aslesen James Roger Avery Dana Scott Bakke Deborah Gae Bakke Mark Robert Basco Courtney Ringsak Bateman David Allen Bauer Joel William Beiswenger Krista Karen Benner Charles Todd Benson Renee Lynn Berreth Ann Margit Bjertness Karl David Bjorkman Michael John Blake Robert James Breckner Bonnie J. Borowicz Jeffrey A. Bredahl

Vincent Paul Brekken David Alexander Brown Joane K. Brown John Michael Bugliosi Steven James Byron Daniel William Campbell Vernon William Carkhuff II Beth Ann Carolin Karen Rhea Chamberlain Michael Joseph Close Keith Alan Clouse Kim Patrick Connole Lori Jean Cornell Robert Jay Daggett Amy Jo Dahl Mitchell Maynard Dahlstrom Lori Peoples Davies Delbert Gerard Dawley Garrett Timothy Deer Elizabeth Christine Delvo Jaimie Jon Deraney Sandra M. Dietz Mary A. Dinga Paul A. Dinger Dennis Lee Dipple Curtis Wade Disrud Peter Brendon Docherty Brad Thomas Dressen James Harley Dunkel Mary Elizabeth Dunlevy Randolf Gregory Dusek David Paul Eberly Jean Charlotte Ebert John Arthur Eckert Julie Kay Eckstein Kimberlee Jo Eken David John Engelbrecht James Vernon Engelmann James Francis Eret Gerry J. Ermenc Brent Allin Fehr Steven Duane Fettig Faith Janice Fitzgerald Scott Jonathan Flick Michael Jeffrey Fogarty Kimberly Ann Foran Nancy Lee Fredericksen Natalie Ann Freund Lori Lynn Frisk Shane Douglas Galster Robert Andrew Geisler Suzanne Marie Gere Tamara Rae Gerving Ann Marie Gill David Michael Glennen

Richard Scott Gobell Laura Ann Granger David Jerome Grassel Kimberly Lark Gray Carol J. Greenwood Stephanie Monique Gregoire Susan Marie Gregoire Edith Ann Gronhovd Michael Alan Haberlack Julie Lynne Hanken Susan Renee Hanna Chad Michael Hartze DeLane Marie Haslekaas James Lee Hatterman Gregory Bruce Haug Arnold James Heck John Michael Hedquist Kara Loy Hektner Philip John Helfrich David Brian Helgerson Eileen L. Henke Robert Charles Henkes Karen Louise Herman Karen Jane Herting Debra Kay Heskin Dennis Allen Hill John E. Hodek Gregory John Hoffman Wayne C. Hogan, Jr. William George Howard William Edward Hubly II Cynthia JoAnne Hurd Wendy Huszar John Richard Indermill Annette Marie Hodny Ingulsrud Brian Franklin Ingulsrud Mark Jeffrey Isaacson Robyn Joy Isaacson Morgan Alan Isch Scott Allen Iverson Michael Richard Jackson Roland Lee Jacobs Louie James Jaskulka Carmen Kristy Jelsing James Grover Johnson Jon David Johnson Joseph Thomas Johnson Lyndell Joy Johnson Rodger Dean Johnson Jean Marie Kadlec Shon Angela Kaelberer Bruce Ronald Kasper Cynthia Marie Keaveny Mary Beth Keller Deberah Ann Kemp

Bruce J. Kempf Jerome Paul Kersten, Jr. Anne L. Kipp Donelda Marie Koble LeAnn Cecile Klosterman Jennifer Louise Kohns Bart William Kounovsky Paul Robert Kramer Jean Marie Krivarchka Glen Allen Kucera Margaret Ann Kuchar James Richard Kurash Dawnice Jean LaFave Jennifer Johanna Lammer Joseph Thomas Lapensky Steve David Larson Vicki Kay Larson Mary Beth Lengenfelder-Hayden Monty Jay Lerbakken Gregg Allen Letourneau David Andrew Levos Thomas Vernon Lindfors Kathryn Renae Lindroth Mark Ernest Lindstrom David Lee Lowenstein Karen Marie Lyman Kimberly Lynn Madry Nancy Kay Magelky Kelly Gerard Maguire Mark Joseph Maichel Douglas Edwin Mark Mary Kathryn McCain Richard Grant McConnachie Gregory Warren McCullough Curtis Lee McNamara Paul John McNamee Erika Kristina Meier Charles William Merritt Gregory Alan Mertes Michael Lee Meyer Rodney Ablin Moe Susan Elaine Moe Daniel Curtis Mogck Brenda Sue Mondry Paul Daniel Morton Gregory J. Mosser Josef Michael Mueller Dana Shaw Mullenhour Paul Edward Munro Todd Benjamin Nedberg Clement Brian Neil Jeffrey Duane Nelson Kirk Roland Nelson Gwen Marie Nicholls Dennis Gene Nickelson

Kristi Lynn Nissen Randall Eric Norgart Todd Alan Nystedt Daniel Charles Oliver Craig David Olson Laif John Olson Steven Eugene Opdahl Cortland Jeffrey Ornburg Corey Wayne Overby Kathleen Marie Pahlen Anita Parmar Matthew Joseph Partington Steven James Paulson Mikal L. Pederson Cynthia Renee Peppin Jeffrey Warren Philipp Lisa Irene Phillips Traci Kay Prigge Gordon Eugene Rasmussen Todd Stanley Rasmussen Peter Glenn Ratuski Janine Marie Razee Susan Renee Reep Cindy Marie Reiger David Paul Reinisch Brian Lee Reinke Mary Catherine Righino Daniel Paul Robinson Lisa Ann Rud Debbie Ann Rudnik Kimberly Ann Ruffao Susan Janet Rutz Del Steven Sand Scott Alan Sandelin Kevin Rae Schepp Robert Franklin Schermerhorn Sarah Jane Scheuring Loren Ray Schields Kregg Lee Schimke Jeffrey George Schindele Terri Lee Schnabel Robert Lee Schneider Rebecca Jolleen Schoenborn Caroline Marie Schrunk Todd Daniel Schuler Robert Alan Schultek Ray Paul Schumacher Richard Dean Schwartzenberger John Julius Seykora Paul Anthony Seyler Mary Jo Shane Julie Kay Shelton Stephen Allan Sipe Michael Robert Skadeland Tracy Marie Smith

Shawn Marie Solem Timothy John Sonmore Brenda Kay Sorenson Kari Lynn Standke Thomas Jude Stanislowski Jeffrey Bryan Strand Cheryl Ann Strege Elizabeth Joy Strinden Bruce Michael Sundahl Grace LeAnn Sundsrud Aloys Pierre Swanson Gregory Jon Swanson James Paul Sweeney Trevor Mark Sylvestre George Martin Tatro Michael Warren Thibert Benjamin Eugene Thomas Robin Ray Thompson Kristjan D. Thorfinnson Gregory Paul Thorsen Renee M. Throndset Nanette Jo Thureen Vicki Lynn Tolstad Jean Louise Trenbeath Timothy G. Triplett Bradley John Tuckwell Paul Matthew Tupa Melanie Beth Twete Melanie A. Vculek Steve Anthony Veldman Gregory August Vetter Kevin Dale Vinnes Warren Kenneth Volker, Jr. Kevin D. Votava Douglas Jay Waldschmidt Michael Jay Walker John Thomas Walsh Tamara Ann Weinrich Michele Tokko Wells Rae M. Werre Gregory Allen Wheeler Laurel Kay Whitehead Carl Fredrick Wilkes Brian Paul Williams Donald J. Wolf Lisa Ann Wood Michael Ralph Yaeger Gregory James Yergler Michael Joseph Youngdahl Patricia Ann Zimmerman Ruth Louise Zupetz Steven Zytkovicz

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Duane Arthur Armstrong DeeAnn Fran Kroshus Donald John Manderfeld Bruce Charles McKay

# COLLEGE OF NURSING Dean Inez Hinsvark

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Jodi Lynn Ausey Mary Beth Beasley Pamela Jean Becker Paula Jean Bergsgaard Barbara Ann Blake Lori Anne Carriere Sherry Lynne Eidsness Martha Slocum Erikson Julie Ann Glad Evans Colleen Jeanette Finlay Beth Ann Fortin James Patrick Gunderson Dianne Carrol Hageman Cindy Ranee Hanen Heidi Faye Heinen Charles Bascom Houseworth Gay Ann Hurtt Anita Rae King LaRae Marie Kuusisto Nancy Ann Latimer Marcia Marie Leach Sister Mary Kay Litzinger Maria Loomis Michael Anthony Maggio Christi Kaye Margerum Jeanine Lea Martin Susan Carol McAfee Julie Kay McGauvran Susan Carol Moen Barbara Ann Norman LauraLee Olson Jane Pearson Olsson Desiree Vidette Overstreet Michelle Lea Peterson Diane Susan Pfarr Barbara Jean Pfeifer Joan Melanie Poirier Natalie Lynn Potrament Karen Ann Ratzak Rebecca Lynn Roster Kristen Elizabeth Scheel Karen Mae Schippers Lou Ann Schmidt Rebecca Lynn Schuneman

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING (CONT.)

Rebecca Lynn Shelstad
Anna Marie Siebert
Diane June Simons
Jill V. Spilde
Bradley Dean Stegeman
Neil Harry Stock
Rebecca Ann Vollmer
Cathy Anne Wales
Karen Denise Walker
Desiree Hope Wessman
Christine A. Maximore Williams
Monica Jang Zink

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE Dean Tom M. Johnson

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY

Renee Marie Bauer
Lora Alverna Braegelman
Berwyn Terry Brucks
Mary Kathleen English
Patricia A. Ann Gibson
Lisa L. Gregerson
Virginia Lee Irwin Haynes
Deborah Sue Laine
Darby Lynnae Lowe
Catherine Lorraine Nyberg
David Paul Reinke
Timothy Brian Silkey
Anne Christine Miska Smith

### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PHYSICAL THERAPY

Kurt Thomas Andre Pamela Gail Berglund Allan Joseph Brossart Gail Marie Buhler Karen Sue Cummings Carol Woodward Diehl Dana Lou Dykstra Rebecca Margaret Engberg Denise Maria Estes Patrick Chase Fallon Blaine Myron Fercho Patricia Lynn Feuerstein J. Nicole Fuller Constance Rae Hall Jeffrey Steven Haney LuAnn Stribling Herkstroeter Paul Allan Holmquist Janet Rita Janorschke MaryAnn Jung Bruce J. Kiesz

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PHYSICAL THERAPY (CONT.)

Kathleen Elizabeth Kuhlman William Rutledge Larson Denise Renee Merkel Cheryl Kaye Mildenberger Twila Ann Mitchum Steven Llewellyn Poissant Cheri Lynne Roppel Karen Rae Schumacher Brian Alan Skjerseth Jodi Lynn Solien Randal Scott Sondrol Timothy Al Spooner Susan Marie Tollefson Carolyn Sue West Ladd Ryan Williams Joan Marie Wolf Terry James Woolery

#### DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF MEDICINE

Karen Ellen Aarestad Mary-Virginia Elizabeth Atkinson Lloyd A. Bakken LaVonne Ann Berg Steven Delwood Berndt Terry Neil Block David John Borge Victoria Louise Braund Janine Louise Carson Paul James Carson David Paul Conner David Ian Covington Lori Lynn DeFrance Linda Sue Doeling Warren Frederick Dopson Ronald Colman Dorman Daniel B. Dunlevy Maureen Elizabeth Dunlevy Jeffery Marvin Evenson Jay Norman Giedd Dwight Anthony Grotte Dawna Lee Gutzmann Bryon Lee Herbel Warren John Hintz Michael Jay Holte Frederick Simon Isaak John Carl Johnson Mark Alan Koponen Stephen Theodore Linn Peter Edward Locken III David Mark Lunn Gwen Diann Martin Brian T. McGauley Louise Ann Murphy Patrick Arthur Nelson

# DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF MEDICINE (CONT.)

Robert William Olson
Timothy Steven Paveu
David James Petron
Rebecca A. Prostko
Steven Joseph Quamme
Howard Eric Reeve
Elsa Maria Remer
John Ellsworth Schuck
Anne Mette Kristiane Smeenk
Gregory James Sperle
Darrell William Swank
Laurie Thomas
Michael Donovan Traynor
William John Witcik

SCHOOL OF LAW
Dean W. Jeremy Davis

#### DEGREE OF JURIS DOCTOR

Steven Axel Anderson Erik John Askegaard Jan Edward Bjork John H. Bohlman Gina Mary Bonemeyer Scott Allen Brehm Jolene Louise Carman David Ernest Clinton April Melan Crain Todd Lester Cresap Kathleen Barbara Cunningham Kevin Joseph Deitz Myra Ann DeMontigny Gordon Anthony Dexheimer David Alan Dick Delores M. Dillmann Sandra Beth Dittus Timothy Roy Dittus Rodney Joseph Ebertowski Carol Kay Erickson Bruce Allen Fredrickson Jancie V. Joseph Fredrickson M. James Ganje Douglas James Green Janet M. Gregory Donald Hager William Peter Harrie David Charles Hill Barbara Ellen Holland Michael Kenneth Hoverson Carmi L. Howe Thomas Henry James Jerry Lynn Johnson Thomas Joseph Klepperich

# DEGREE OF JURIS DOCTOR (CONT.)

Janell Marie Knutson Jon Frederick Kroke Louis B. Kuchera Gregory Scott Larson Douglas James Law Dennis Michael Lothspeich Galen Joseph Mack Mary Ellen Maichel John Carmody McClintock, Jr. Scott James Gray McDonald Beverly Faye Ogren Sabin Svein Peterson Charles Romaine Powell Timothy Alan Priebe Reagan Rich Pufall Joseph John Purdy Colleen JoAnne Reinke Steven Jon Remark Bruce A. Romanick Ronnie Diane Rosenberg Nancy Louise Rudolph Jon Conrad Saunders Cheryl Lynn Schubert Scott David Schuler Charles Scott Schultz Grant Harrison Shaft Paul Frederick Shoemaker John Charles Skowronek Dennis Gordon Smith Theodore John Smith Patrick Oliver Sogard Robert L. Stroup III Dennis E. Szymialis Paul A. Temanson David Lawrence Thiele Corinth Louise Thoma-Pounder Robert Scott Thomas Jeffrey Mark Ulness LaDonne Roland Vik Sandra Marie Warren Steven Anthony Weiler Keith C. Well Kimberly Kay Westerholm Jaclin Marie Wike Dale Robert Wilson Joan Marie Workman Michael Geng Wuflestad

# UNIVERSITY COLLEGE Dean George W. Schubert

# DEGREE OF ASSOCIATE IN ARTS

Susan Kristine Fjestad Ann Marie Gill Warren George Gobert Michelle Lynn Hogan Karen Ann Halliday Kimberly Sue Hanson Shelly Rae Heinz Karla Fay Knutson Lisa Marie Larson Vicki Kay Larson Joni Kay Lind Benji Ruth Lucas Michael George Lucas Pamela Mae Ludwig Julie Ann Molstad Laura F. Morton Tana Nichols Victoria Marie Parent Patty Jo Quinnett Darcy Ann Rohde Karen Marie Schantz Francine Marie Schmalenberger Marci R. Sparks Nadine G. Sullivan Jill Marie VanDenHeuvel Joy Noelle Vigdal Troy David Woldmoe Deanna Mary Zent

# CENTER FOR AEROSPACE SCIENCES Dean John D. Odegard

#### DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AERONAUTICAL STUDIES

Bradley Jon Baas John K. Beuckens Deborah Lynn Conner Michael David Curtis David Josh Dahl Brett Tyson Dale Tague David Damberg Kevin Daniel Deslauriers Guadalupe Silva Dominquez Martin Benet Ellis Wade Allen Fadness Jon L. Hachmann Randy Ryan Hicks Anne Cecile Holper James Dean Hough Susan Elizabeth Hovland Richard Jennings Hulse

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AERONAUTICAL STUDIES (CONT.)

David Allan Inglett Christopher Eugene Johnson Mark Richard Kuester Gregory A. Kurtz David Anthony LeClaire Jeffrey Brian Miller Mark Wesley Niewoehner Joel David Nybo Thomas Kevin Piche Michael Allen Rabe Brian Alan Roseen James F. Schroeder II Peter Kelley Silverson Curtis John Stahn Thomas Alan Wagner Joshua Michael Winston

# DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AIRWAY SCIENCE

John Andrew Anderson Thomas Andrew Bell Lewis Daniel Bishop Todd David Kostelecky Kurt Lane Lerol John Charles McLean Michael John McLean Olaf Scott Walkky

## DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN METEROLOGICAL STUDIES

Joseph Gerard Cicha Jonathan Nedrelow Ness Richard James Urban

## REPORT TO THE UNIVERSITY SENATE FROM

#### THE UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

Membership of the University Curriculum Committee

# Members

Lynn Kubousek, Chairperson
Kay Oring, Vice Chairperson
Nagy Bengiamin
Dale DeRemer
Elizabeth Hampsten
Gene Kemper (VPAA designee, ex officio)
Robert Kweit
Barbara O'Neill
Larry Smiley
Mary Wright
Donald Wermers/Monty Nielsen (ex officio, non-voting)

### Support Staff

Cheryl Misialek/Nancy Morrison (Secretary) Office of the Registrar

# Number of Meetings of the Committee

Twenty-two committee meetings were held during the period from September 3, 1985 to April 15, 1986.

## General Activities of the Committee

The Committee reviewed and acted upon undergraduate and graduate course and program proposals. Thirty-one courses were dropped and 129 minor changes in existing courses were approved. These minor course changes were reported in the University Letter and forwarded as Agenda "B" items to the North Dakota Board of Higher Education, according to defined procedures. In addition, the Committee approved changes in program requirements and the change in title of four programs. These items were also listed in the University Letter.

The 82 new course proposals approved by the Committee were presented to the Senate for action. After approval by the Senate, the courses were sent to the North Dakota Board of Higher Education according to their prescribed procedures, at their November and April meetings. Three new program proposals approved by the Committee were presented for Senate action. These programs have been approved by the Senate.

A manual containing revised UND and State Board curriculum forms and the procedures for curriculum change requests was prepared under the direction of Don Wermers, the former Registrar. The manual was distributed to all departments chairs and deans in mid-July, 1985.

The committee reviewed and provided input regarding the Undergraduate Curriculum Evaluation draft document which is being prepared through the Office of the Vice President for Academic Affairs. Committee members also served with several deans on an ad hoc committee of Double Majors/Double Degrees, which presented a proposal to the Office of the Vice President for Academic Affairs this spring.

# New Program Approved by the University Curriculum Committee

## New Program Major in Peace Studies

## A. New courses associated with new program:

P.S.	101	Introduction to Peace Studies					
P.S.	201	Moral Thought in the Nuclear Age	3				
P.S.	350	Peace Studies Seminar: Interdisciplinary Perspectives	3				
P.S.	360	Conflict Management	3				
P.S.	370	Nuclear Weapons	3				
P.S.	486	Internship	6	1-			
P.S.	490	Senior Seminar	4				

# B. Description of Program

- Acquaint students with the historic and contemporary literature of peace, war, and social justice.
- 2) Foster collaborative student-faculty inquiry
- Support scholarship in the developing interdisciplinary field of Peace Studies.
- 4) Enhance the University's efforts in public education on critical human concerns.
- 5) Prepare students for active democratic citizenship on peace and social justice related issues.
- 6) Provide students with grassroots organizing, public service, or international career options.
- 7) Prepare students with informed capabilities in conflict resolution and negotiation.

THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA raculty research committee c/o Office of Research and Program Development Room 101, Twamley Hall

(701) 777-4278

Report of the FACULTY RESEARCH COMMITTEE April 18, 1985 - April 17, 1986

THE COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

# 1984-85

Zena Beth McGlashan (School of Communication), Chair '86
Nanak Grewal (Mechanical Engineering) '86
Margaret House (College of Nursing) '85
Gordon Iseminger (History) '87
Glenn Lykken (Physics) '85
Susan Peterson (History) '87
Gene Kemper (Assoc. VPAA) Ex.-Off.
Alex Kotch (ORPD) Ex.-Off.

## 1985-86

Zena Beth McGlashan (School of Communication) '86
Duane Bartak (Chemistry) '88
Nanak Grewal (Mechanical Engineering) '86
Gordon Iseminger (History) '87
Susan Peterson (History) '87
Robert Seabloom (Biology) '88
Gene Kemper (Assoc. VPAA) Ex.-Off.
Alex Kotch (ORPD) Ex.-Off.

#### FUNCTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

The Constitution and By-laws of the University Senate charge the Committee to stimulate and encourage faculty research, develop institutional policy on faculty research and to allocate research funds available to the Faculty Research Committee on the basis of applications submitted to it.

#### MEETINGS:

The Faculty Research Committee meets for two primary purposes:

1. The evaluation of proposals for research and creative activity generated by UND faculty.

 Discussion of UND policies related to research and discussion of ways to encourage research activity at this University.

## FUNDS:

During the 1984-85 academic year, the Faculty Research Committee awarded \$ 43,619.00 to 80 faculty members in 38 departments.

#### OTHER ACTIVITIES:

- 1. Professor Nanak Grewal served on the University Faculty Development Committee, representing the Faculty Research Committee.
- 2. Professors Zena Beth McGlashan and Robert Seabloom represented the Faculty Research Committee in the selection of the recipient of the Burlington Northern Scholar Award which was presented for the first time and also the Research in Excellence Award.

Respectively submitted,

Zena Beth McGlashan

Chair

Faculty Research Committee

APRIL 1986
SENATOR'S COMMITTEE PREFERENCES FROM COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES

COMMITTEE	CONTINUING MEMBERS			TERM EXPIRES	TERM EXPIRES	
ACADEMIC POLICY		Akers Wakefield-Fisher	MED Nsg	(87) (87)	MARK 2 R. Kweit BPA Q. Brunson CTL S. Jalal A&S	(88) X (88) X (88)
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES		Helgeson Bodine	Nsg Engr	(87) (87	MARK 2 R. Pynn BPA J. Stewart A&S C. Berg Nsg	(88) X (88) X (88) (88)
BOARD OF PUBLICATIONS	Z.	B. McGlashan	A&S	(87)	MARK 1 R. Tenenbaum A&S	(88) X (88)
COMPENSATION	A. T.	O'Keefe Selbyg Robinson White	A&S A&S A&S HRD	(87) (87) (88) (88)	MARK 2 A. Jacoby A&S D. Bostrom BPA	(89) X (89) X (89)
CONTINUING EDUCATION	D. J.	Gard Lemon Basuray Vickrey	Lib CTL Nsg Law	(87) (87) (88) (88)	MARK 2 J. Bakken A&S S. Hunter Nsg M. J. Schill A&S N. McCutchan A&S	(89) X (89) X (89) X (89) (89)
CURRICULUM	N. K. D. B.	Kweit Bengiamin Oring DeRemer Byrne Hampsten	BPA Engr HRD CAS FA A&S	(87) (87) (87) (87) (88) (88)	MARK 3 (1 from each colle J. Martsolf Med M. McFarlane Nsg S. Hanhan CTL	ge) (89) X (89) X (89) X (89) (89)

COMMITTEE		INUING BERS		TERM EXPIRES	NOMINEES		TERM EXPIRES
FACULTY					MARK 2		*
INSTRUCTIONAL	F. Pe	eterson	CTL	(87)	M. Askim	IIIDD	(00)
DEVELOPMENT		oochigian	BPA	(87)	R. Johnson	HRD	(89)
		. Williams	A&S	(88)	A. Hasan	CAS	(89) X
		lotnick	Med	(88)	M. Russell	Engr	(89)
		LOCITOR	ried	(00)	F. Ceyhun	HRD BPA	(89) X
						——	(89) (89)
FACULTY					MARK 2		
RESEARCH	C Te	seminger	A&S	(87)		D 2 A	(00)
		eterson	A&S	(87)	S. Ahler	A&S	(89) X
		eabloom	A&S	(88)	D. Fuqua	HRD	(89)
	D. Ba		A&S A&S	(88)	D. Landry	CTL	(89) X
	D. De	ircan	Awa	(00)	M. Kassner B. Rawat	BPA	(89)
						Engr	(89)
					J. Stith	CAS	(89)
		1 1 - 1	1 2 2				(89)
FUNDING OR		1 - 1 - 1 · 1			MARK 1 for Faculty	Advisor	y Budget
ENROLLMENT					Committee		
EMERGENCY					E. Norman	HRD	(89) X
					W. Bolonchuk	HRD	(89)
FACULTY	D. Bo	ostrom	BPA	(86)	W. Sheridan	A&S	(89)
BUDGET	L. Hi	111	FA	(87)			(89)
MEMBERS	A. Se		A&S	(88)			
FACULTY	ם ע	auffman	BPA	(87)			
		,					
ADVISORY	M. Kv	/eit	BPA	(88)			
BUDGET							
MEMBERS							
GENERAL				4	MARK 3		
EDUCATION	W. Ga	ard	A&S	(87)	D. Munski	A&S	(89) X
REQUIREMENTS	B. Uł	nlenberg	HRD	(87)	J. Williams	A&S	(89)
		elgeson	Nsg	(87)	J. McElroy-Edwards	FA	(89) X
		oochigian	BPA	(88)	D. Varvel	CAS	(89)
		chwalm	A&S	(88)	R. Kolstoe	A&S	(89) X
	D. Pe	erry	HRD	(88)		-	(89)
HONORARY					MARK 2 (the highest	vote	ottor
DEGREES					will serve until 19		
CHILD					highest to 1989)	) I St	COIIG
	J. Re	oid -	Engr	(87)	E. Hampsten	A&S	(89) X
	I. KE	:TA	_		_		
		handa	Mac	(00)	D IOO	1 07.7	(01) V
	J. La	aborde orman	Nsg HRD	(88) (90)	R. Lee	Law	(91) <u>X</u>

COMMITTEE	CONTINUING MEMBERS	TERM EXPIRE	S NOMINEES		TERM EXPIRES
HONORS	K. Hulley L. Lindholm M. Russell J. Waller R. Beringer	A&S (87) A&S (87) HRD (87) Med (88) A&S (88)	MARK 3 M. Kweit J. Basuray P. Warcup	BPA Nsg HRD	(89) X (89) X (89) X (89)
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS	R. Pynn R. Korbach J. Bostrom A. Glick	BPA (87) BPA (87) HRD (88) A&S (88)	MARK 2 M. Ahlen E. Gade J. Gillett T. Steen	Law HRD BPA HRD	X 
LIBRARY	M. Anderegg F. D. Holland W. Gard D. Bostrom V. Norman P. Fry	A&S (87) Engr (87) A&S (87) BPA (88) Nsg (88) Law (88)	MARK 3 R. Fischer J. Goodwin L. Winrich K. Tiongson	A&S HRD CAS Nsg	(89) X (89) X (89) X (89) (89)
ROTC	D. T. Grow R. Mower	Engr (87) A&S (88)	MARK 1 J. Karns M. Thompson C. Schmidt	BPA Nsg Nsg	(89) X (89) (89) (89) (89)
STUDENT ACADEMIC STANDARDS	J. Euller R. Kolstoe H. Boswau H. Stinnet	Nsg (87) A&S (87) A&S (88) Med (88)	MARK 2 S. Lambeth S. Jerath D. Wacker	Nsg Engr BPA	(89) X (89) X (89) X (89)
STUDENT ACTIVITIES	H. Straus D. Miller	A&S (87) FA (88)	MARK 1 H. Holloway B. Thompson	A&S Nsg	(89) (89) X (89)
STUDENT POLICY	D. Nelson M. Grabe P. Millar	A&S (87) A&S (87) HRD (88)	MARK 2 J. Euller B. Lawton M. Wright	Nsg Lib Nsg	(89) (89) X (89) X (89)

COMMITTEE	CONTINUING MEMBERS		TERM EXPIRES	NOMINEES		TERM EXPIRES
SUMMER SESSIONS	J. Crawford C. Hill R. Hill S. McIntyre	A&S Nsg CTL HRD	(87) (87) (88) (88)	MARK 2 D. Anderson B. Gard L. Smiley B. Stewart	HRD Lib CTL A&S	(89) (89) X (89) X (89) (89)
UNIVERSITY FACULTY DEVELOPMENT	D. Helgeson L. Hill G. Chute M. Langemo	Nsg FA Nsg BPA	(87) (87) (88) (88)	MARK 2 S. Modisett D. Perkins T. Wiggen	HRD Engr CAS	(89) X (89) X (89) (89)

0.	- C	C		
Signature	OI	Senator		

#### MEMORANDUM

To: Members, University Senate

From: F.D. Holland, Jr., Chairperson

University Library Committee

Date: April 15, 1986

Re: INTERIM REPORT

A matter of some importance was recently considered and endorsed by the University Library Committee, which is hereby presented as an informational interim report.

The Committee has urged that the Director enter into detailed planning discussions, with various University officials, relative to creating a computerized system integrating public access catalog, circulation, and various other library functions online, and particularly to pursue the notion of a locally-based system.

The system would be inaugurated and maintained with investment income from a portion of the Chester Fritz bequest together, it is hoped, with foundation and appropriated funds.

The understanding of the Committee is that the proceeds from the first one million dollars received from the bequest is dedicated to collection enhancement, interlibrary access to materials, and the like; whereas, earnings on amounts received in excess of the first one million dollars could be committed, to the extent necessary, to the automation effort. This approach is within the policy guidelines adopted by the Library Committee and reported to the Senate in last year's Annual Report, which provide that income from the endowment be used for collection enhancement and automation.

#### MISUSE OF COMPUTER FACILITIES

Individuals who use the University of North Dakota computer facilities assume the responsibility of seeing that these resources are used in an appropriate manner. Misuse of computer facilities is considered a violation of University policy and regulations and may also be a violation of law if data of other computer users are disturbed or the privacy rights of individuals are violated.

Users are expected to abide by the following rules:

- 1. Files, signons, usernames, passwords, and computer output belonging to an individual or to the institution are considered to be personal property. Users will not examine, change, or use another person's or institutional files, output, or usernames for which they do not have explicit authorization. Attempts to circumvent the protective mechanisms in the computer system will be considered violations of the right to privacy.
- 2. Users will not deliberately attempt to degrade system performance or capability. Loopholes in the computer systems, knowledge, or special passwords will not be used to damage the system, to change information in the system and files, to take resources from another user, or to violate privacy rights.
- 3. No obscene or offensive material will be entered into the computer or sent through the institutional electronic mail system.
- 4. Unauthorized copies of copyrighted material will not be created, distributed, or knowingly utilized.
- 5. The University's computers will not be used for commercial purposes without written authorization of the Director of the Computer Center.

Approved by the Student Policy Committee on April 7, 1986.

Suggested place in the Code: 8-2-II-N

Submitted to University Senate by Gordon Henry, Vice President of Student Affairs.